Re: Complaint dated 1/3/2010

Subject: Re: Complaint dated 1/3/2010

From: "Will, Candice M." <Candice.Will@ic.fbi.gov>
Date: Thu, 5 Aug 2010 11:52:47 -0400

To:

Dear Mr.

If you submitted a complaint to my office (your e-mail references a 01/03/2010 @
complaint and 01/23/2010 supplemental complaint), it would have been forwarded to
Inspection. I do not recall the 12/19/2009 letter you reference requesting information
about the filing of a complaint, but in the normal course, such a letter would be
referred to Inspection for . I regret that I cannot be of further
assistance at this time. If the matter is investigated, my office will adjudicate it
at a later date.

Candice Will

————— Original Message -----

From:

To: Will, Candice M.

Sent: Thu Aug 05 11:25:50 2010
Subject: Re: Complaint dated 1/3/2010

Dear Assistant Director Will,

Thank you for your consideration; when you did not respond to my letter
to you of December 19, 2009 asking how to file a complaint, I assumed
that OPR was the appropriate entity in light of provisions in the manual.

While I appreciate your offer to forward my email, I do not believe it
will convey these matters sufficiently without the supporting evidence.

I intend to re-file the complaint with the appropriate entities, and I
appreciate your letting me know which offices to contact.

Sincerely,
On 8/5/2010 AM, Will, Candice M. wrote:

Dear Mr.

I do not have jurisdiction over complaint intake or the initiation of @

an investigation. That is the province of the FBI's Inspection
Division and/or DOJ's Office of the Inspector General. With your
permission, I will forward your email to those entities for their
further consideration/response.

Candice Will
----- Original Message ----- From:
To: Will, Candice M. Sent: Thu Aug
05 10:35:54 2010 Subject: Complaint dated 1/3/2010
Dear Assistant Director Will,
On January 3, 2010, I sent you a complaint and supporting

declaration regarding false statements made by a Special Agent during
my applicant processing, and other misconduct. This is a matter
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How about:
"I have no information about any complaint from you.  My subordinates are supposed to forward such matters to the Inspection Division.  I do not know whether they did.  I do not respond to letters from civilians and so I would not have responded to your letter of 12/19/2009."
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Proper handling would seem to be logging the complaint into the system and acknowledging receipt, rather than doing nothing with it.
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You appear to have the authority to discipline almost anyone in the FBI for misconduct, as shown in recent news articles regarding a Special Agent with a history of domestic violence, negative interactions with a local law enforcement agency's SWAT team, and other misconduct.  Regardless of how this matter came to your attention, it was your responsibility to uphold the core values that your organization posts on its publicly available website, including:

- Uncompromising personal integrity and institutional integrity
- Accountability by accepting responsibility for our actions and decisions and the consequences of our actions and decisions

You did not uphold the FBI core values in this case.
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within OPR's authority under section 263-2(5) of the investigative
manual.

On January 23, 2010, I supplemented the complaint with a percipient
witness declaration confirming that the conduct falsely attributed to
me by the Special Agent in question did not occur.

I was disqualified from the FBI and later the CIA due to his false
statements. I seriously doubt that I can ever work for a government
agency, having been officially determined by the FBI to be a
criminal and unethical attorney. But the disconcerting fact that a
single Special Agent can choose to do this to an applicant is a
separate issue.

May I respectfully ask for the status of this matter? I understand
that the DOJ Office of the Inspector General has concurrent
jurisdiction of such complaints, but I thought perhaps the complaint
might be in a backlog of some type or otherwise not come to your
attention.

I apologize for the presumption of emailing you directly, but this
matter is important to me and to others with whom I have discussed
it.

Sincerely,





